The Regular Meeting of the Apple Creek Council called to order on September 17, 2018 by Mayor Betty Keener with the following council members answering to roll call:

Rick Conrad-present, Mike Harwood-present, Rodney Mackey-present, Robert McCarthy-present, Charlie Lewis-present, and Steve Stoffer-present.

Councilman Harwood made a motion to approve the minutes of the September 4, 2018 meetings, as always, they are available for the public to review. The motion was seconded by Councilman Lewis. Roll call was as follows: Councilman Harwood-yes, Councilman Lewis-yes, Councilman Conrad-yes, Council President Mackey-yes, Councilman McCarthy-yes, and Councilman Stoffer-yes.

VISITORS: Bryan E. Bigley and David Polen, both of Emerson Rd. Bryan spoke first, stating he has lived all his life in Apple Creek, He choose to raise his family here because it's a tight nit community. Most of us know one another, we know are neighbors and we take care of each other. That's why this pains me to have to actually come here to show you guys, as you know I live out on Emerson Rd. In the past year the Village ran a sewer line out to the high school. The contractors of the Village, hired to run this sewer line left our neighborhood turned upside down. The first thing I going to show you is of 8575 Emerson. The grades of our ditches were not set right, not only that is Engineering & Associates put the manhole cover 10 inches higher than the culvert pipe downstream. Now, Yoder's pipe, the up-shooting pipe is actually lower than Schrock's pipe. So, every time it rains his yard floods. This is just a lot cluster job that Engineering & Associates did. The second set of pictures is my property. I own up to, about 6 to 8 feet from Miller Schrock's apartment. I own both sides of the creek, that goes Emerson Rd. I have no top soil, I cannot get grass to grow. Saying that I pay a weed zapper good money to come out to fertilize my yard. This spring these are my two bills. The spring bill he deducted four dollars for not spraying the ditch. The second time he sprayed the ditch. These pictures were taken Sunday. I yet to get grass to grow, because Dirt Dawg and Engineering & Associates left us with no top soil. They used fill dirt. Now the third set of pictures is East of the creek going up to my driveway. This is the steepest grade I thinking our neighborhood. The first two times they out and graded it, the whole ditch got washed out after it rained, because they put no erosion barrier down through down the hill. The third time they came out you will see in the pictures they took a straw mat and stretched it tight over the ditch to hide all of the erosion. But you know within a day or so it starts so sag. You can plainly see that the ditch was not properly fixed. The before images that I have here are my driveway. On either end of my driveway there is supposed to be clay tile to keep the ditch from erosion. Jason from Dirt Dawg has admitted that when they pulled the clay tile out it busted in, he assured me they were going to replace it with plastic tile on both ends. Now my driveway is being under cut from the water. Now keep in mind I have a 13,000-pound camper that I pull across this driveway. My truck is loaded with fire wood and my roof rack, I am pushing 25000 pounds. So, it's a matter of time before my concrete gets busted. The fifth set of pictures are east of my driveway and from in front of my house, this shows the fill dirt that was used, there was chucks of concrete left in my yard, gravel, stone, and big patches of clay. Now, fortune enough I am not hit one of these with the mower, but two of my neighbors were not fortunate enough they hit one. One of the neighbor's mower got busted up, another neighbor down the road caught a rock and busted her knee up. I saw it days later and it was still swollen like a grapefruit. I did have the pleasure of talking to Kent Baker from Engineering & Associates and he insured me that our neighborhood was in better shape then when they left it and that he had heard there were no complaints throughout the entire project and especially he had heard from no one from Emerson Rd. that was unhappy with this. Knowing Mr. Baker faith to be false I called him out on his lies and that's when he became irritated with me. He accused my neighbor's and I of taking advantage of this and trying to get free work done. I assure you six or seven of the images I want to show you, years ago when I bought this house, which is less than five years ago, my yard was nothing more than pasture over grown blackberry bushes and a yard that was un mow able. I spent countless hours and thousands of dollars getting my yard into the shape it is now. For Mr. Baker to accuse me of wanting free work that's just disgusting. Mayor Keeneryou brought pictures of before? Mr. Bigley-I have satellite pictures of before, because growing up in the Village I trusted you guys. This is my home. I grew up playing in the corn field that is now The Apple Ridge Development. Mayor Keener-we trusted them. Mr. Bigley-its just disgusting how Mr. Baker treated me. Mayor Keener- we need to take a look at these and talk to him again. We have countless e-mails here that are public record. Mr. Bigley-it is obvious where the sewer line is and where my yard is. Councilman Harwood-you saying you want your culvert pipe replaced? Mr. Bigley-no there is suppose to be about 2 feet on either end of my culvert pipe to keep it from when it rains from erosion. It keeps the water back from the driveway. Jason from Dirt Dawg assured me that they're coming out and putting that pipe in, he told me that this spring the second time they came out and fixed the ditch. As you can see in the picture as the water hits up against there it's eating away at my driveway. Mayor Keener-we did walk out there, myself president of council, Kent Baker, Jason, and also a staff member from the Wayne Co. Engineers office and the Wayne Co. Engineer, Mr. Miller, we thought threw our observation that the list we had was satisfied. When we walked it again, myself, Rodney, Jason, and Kent Baker, we kind of checked what we could on the check list to the best of our ability, so we thought it was being taken care of. Mr. Bigley-Kent Baker told me there is nothing to be done out there. It's in better shape now than what it was when we started. Mayor Keener-we will have to go through the process. We are going to have to take a look at their before picture and their after pictures. Mr. Bigley-are we able to see their before pictures? Mayor Keener-it was part of the project so it seems like you know they are in his office probably, but there is no reason he shouldn't allows us to have copies. It should be public record. Mayor Keener-do you know that Laurie. Fiscal Officer Laurie stated as of right now the Village does not have those copies, so I cannot state whether they are open to the public. Mayor-if he is aware there is still problems he may not give us copies and call the project closed from their perspective. Mr. Bigley-he already told me it was closed. Mayor Keener-we received a letter today to see if all the bills are paid and so forth. Nothing about being satisfied. Mr. Bigley left a copy of all the pictures. Councilman Stoffer-stated we have had this problem before, when

they did Spring Run it was 5 or 6 times for the ditches to grass to grow. Every time they would plant them we would get a down pour and it would wash everything out. Once it finally got the grass to grow everything held together. Mr. Bigley-you have to give us top soil before we can even get grass. You can't grow grass in clay and concrete. Councilman McCarthy-so they didn't push the top soil on to the side and keep it so they could spread it when they were done? Mr. Bigley-no. Councilman Stoffer-with the width they are working with, they just dig. Council President Mackey-the right of way was just a ditch. We did not have a right of way through their properties. Mr. Bigley-now they piled dirt up well into my yard and I still have a bare spot in my yard if you look at the picture. You can see from the images they are will behind the telephone pole. Where they piled a bunch of the dirt up along side of the creek that I can't get grass to grow there as well. Mayor Keener-so you are saying they got outside of the right of way? Mr. Bigley-absolutely. Even in the fifth set of pictures you will see the horse shoe where they put the tap in, its' sunken down, no grass is growing and I cracked it with my Steiner mower and you bust that it's a \$5,000 mower deck. I had no warning that that crap was in there once the weeks started to growing up. I went to knock them down and about ripped the roller off my mower deck. Mayor Keener-if you don't mind we would like to keep these pictures here at the Village Hall. Mr. Bigely-absolutely. Councilman Stoffer-the main hole you said was sticking up that's not uncommon. You don't want the water to run into the sewer system if the ditch fills up. Mr. Bigley- so how is the ditch not to fill up or that culvert. Councilman Stoffer-that is beside the point. Mayor Keener-it's to enhance the flow. Mr. Bigley-I am up stream. I was told when they were putting it in there they ran the transit realized it taking the track hoe and shoving down on the pipe to try to get it show lower. Mayor Keener-we will show these to our solicitor and seek his advice at pursuing people who signed their contract to finish the project to satisfaction. What we expected. Mr. Bigley-I am trying to save everybody money by not having them re due a driveway, but it busted this spring.

Next up Mr. Polen- I live up the road from Ryan, at 8753 Emerson Rd. I also have pictures. The real beginning of my problems are because they put my driveway culvert probably 10 to 12 inches further from the road than it was originally. I mentioned it to Jason at the time before they even poured my driveway, yea it's back there but that will make is easier, you will be able to mow your ditch with your rider. That did not happen. As a matter of fact, I had the professional landscapers up because I figured I was going to have to fix this. He told me that the ditch line they left me, near the road, looks like something that would probably be ok if you have a corn field or soy bean field, but for a yard he says it's just terrible. Mayor Keener- Rodney to do recall the engineers making comments about some of those edges there about relocation or anything? Rodney- no because all the conversation was they hadn't, Dirt Dawg had conversations with all the land owners down through there as far as what they wanted and to correct the things that needed to be corrected. Mr. Polen- he had conversations with me when he was out there, I told him that I did not like the way it was graded and wasn't happy and he said well what do you want. I said I want this graded so I can mow it. It was like a lawn clear to the road. I need more top soil, there is no top soil here, this grading on the opposite side of what we would be the ditch it way to ruff. I am not going to b able to mow it. He said I have top soil up here and the machine is up here, what do you want? So, I told him again what I wanted. The fourth time he said again I top soil up here and the machine want to do you want, I gave up. Because I told him already three times what I wanted. He got the transit out, I told him I don't have enough top soil here, my yard is slopping down way to fast than it used to. It used to be level clear out here then starts to slope down. When he put his transit on it he stated it's only three inches. Three inches is three inches. That's three inches of top soil makes a big difference. Now my ditch line you can see I got some pictures here too. My ditch line is crocketed. The property on the west side of me and the property on the east side of me their culverts are in line, mines in more. So now my ditch line on the one side comes in and then it sorts of tries to go out and all of a sudden it goes. Mayor Keener- was it straight before. Mr. Polen-yes. Here's some before and after pictures. Rodney-he is saying his culvert is misplaced from where it was originally. Mr. Polen- I tried to make theses pictures before and after pretty much the same angle. Here is a good view of the same ditch line looking west and here is what I have now. Mr. Bigley- Mr. Polen and I fertilize our yards. Mr. Polen-my front yard was like a carpet. Basically, clear through the ditch right up to about this far of the road. (Looking at pictures of his property). Now that side of my ditch, well both sides are not good. It's the side towards the road that is rounded and it has ruts through it and some and is my spots it come down and then it drops off. For me to mow it my mower bottoms out every time. I already bent a blade and I think my crank shaft is a little bent now because I hit rocks that were, the weeds and the crab grass grew up to the point where I thought I had to mow. So, thinking they probably had cleaned it up somewhat I just started mowing and I hit some pretty big stuff. Mayor Keener-so when they dug out there and moved dirt they didn't put that dirt off to one side back then? Did they just haul that dirt away, put the piping in where they saw fit and they brought fill dirt down from someplace? Mr. Polen-they tried not to put on the yards, so what they actually did was moved it to the road, scoped it up put it on a dump truck and hauled it somewhere. Then when they were finished they kind of hauled it back. I realize that these are yards. You can't put a yard back to the way it was without getting off your equipment and a rake over it. I had big rocks and I still have rocks. I have picked up rocks, I have picked up chunks of cement from where my driveway was busted up. I still have chunks of cement in my ditch that I haven't picked up yet and some of rocks. Here is another before picture looking west and here is what I have now. On the road side of what was my ditch I now have way more, because the culvert was moved inboard and it is not graded to the point where I would consider it a mowing condition. Mayor Keener-you are still having issues mowing and taking care of it. Mr. Polen-sure it's an issue. I had a perfect lawn before now there are weeds and crab grass. Mayor Keener-if it's hazards for you to be mowing it maybe you should be looking at that. I know you want to take care of your yard. Mr. Polen-showed us more pictures of his property. My understanding is they are supposing to put that back as good or better than it was. You can see in many of the pictures specially looking east where my culvert being put back further makes a lot more on one side of the road to take care of and it's nearly impossible to take care of it because it's not graded correctly. He proceeded to show us more pictures of his property. Showing us the difference in his yard before the project and after. This is a picture of where they had a pile of dirt in my yard not in the right of way, 36 feet to the end of this, in my yard that was a perfect yard and now it's crab grass.

Mayor Keener- we will send these over to our solicitor for our first meeting in October when he is here. So sometime this week I will take the copies down to his office to give him time to review. Mr. Bigley-being pretty close neighbors up there I talked to the Suppas's on Saturday, they were key players in getting this sewer line down there. They saved over \$600,000 dollars from my understanding. For them to watch you go through their property up to high school and both Mr. & Mrs. Suppas are in the same boat we are. Fill dirt was used to put in their yard, so they couldn't get grass to grow. They are dealing with erosion issues as well. It's not just us on that single road. Suppas concern knowing people at the bank, the bank had issues, they had to get lawyers involved to get their parking lot replaced. Mayor Keener-that did not go that far. Mr. Bigley-it got pretty heated from my understanding. Mayor Keener-no did not. I was involved and didn't get heated, there was no threats, there was no lawyers. We were more than far as a village to pay for that. Mr. Bigley- Did Mr. Dalton fix his own property was his got put back to where he has grass growing? He is the blue house here at the end of the road. Councilman Lewis- He still has a big pile of dirt. We had a resident ask for the dirt. This could be that resident. Mr. Polen-Bryan and I are were in the same position I called Kent Baker, I wanted to talk to him about it. This was the first phone call and he accused me of us trying to get free work, trying to make something nice that wasn't nice to begin with and absolutely that is not what I am here for. I would just like to have it put near back to what it was. I am relatively sure that there isn't one of you sitting here that would be very happy with this. Mayor Keener-we were told that there were some concerns and issues down there and they were going to take care of them. Mr. Polen-the last time I talked to Jason he told me they were done. Mayor Keener-we will follow up with our solicitor. Mr. Bigley-we are coming pretty close to the end of the season when we cannot fix it this year. If this goes to next spring the erosion is going to get worse. Mr. Polen-the professional I had come out and look at my yard, he hasn't gotten back to me with an estimate. He said in his opinion since there is so much grab grass and weeds there, he said from a certain point to the road he will need to spray it and kill it. Then bring a bunch of top soil to get the grass. Then completely regrade the entire part and put some grass seed in. I am just guessing the way he was talking probably a couple thousand dollars. Mayor Keenerdidn't they come out a second time, the first time they did the seeding was the night we got 4.5 inches of rain. Mr. Bigley-no they did not seed it the first time, that was the second time. It seems they graded it and left it go after I told Engineering & Associates if they don't come open my ditch I was going to do it myself and send them a bill. So, the next day they came out and opened up our ditches because every time we get rain my driveway would flood with mud I got mud in my house because I park in the garage. So, they graded it, the rain washed it out, graded it, seeded it, rain washed it out, the third time they put a mat down to hide there engineering. Mayor Keener-the solicitor will have all those pictures by tomorrow morning. I will talk to him tomorrow and give him your names and have him contact you. You are welcome to come back to the October first meeting or if it's handled outside of council we will just update council when it happens. Mr. Bigley- I still have faith in you guys. This is new to me, a lot of you, Mr. Mackey I used to hang out with your son back in the day and I still have faith in you guys doing the right thing and push the right button to get ahold of Engineering & Associates accountable. Mayor Keener- we tried. We have gone with a different engineering company which leaves a concern that it makes it easier for them to walk away, but that is what ligation for, that's what attorneys are for, hope we don't have to go there. Mr. Polen-One thing is Jason, supervisor from Dirt Dawg, told me you guys won't have to worry about any of this, because when were done we have an actual landscaping crew that comes through and makes things absolutely perfect. It will be better than it was. The truth of the matter is Dirt Dawg come back out and ran rock hound on my property and planted grass. Mr. Bigley- He ran the rock hound across a brand-new cement driveway they just poured. It busted the concrete, chunks out the edge of the concrete. I didn't say a thing. Councilman Stoffer- Is that the property where the big ditch is that runs back to the school? Is that yours? Mr. Bigley-I have the creek bed that cuts across Emerson Rd.and then I have the creek that starts up the back driveway of the school. I am OCD. Councilman Stoffer-maybe we should look at all of those up there, but I don't want to open to big of can of worms. Mayor Keener-we have walked it three times maybe the next time all of council can walk it. Councilman Stoffer- I mean the whole thing, from right down here where they cut across and walk the whole thing. Mayor Keener- That's a start, we will make sure Mr. Muscleman gets all those pictures by tomorrow morning and with your issues and concerns. Both residents thanked us for our time. Mayor Keener or the solicitor will be in touch with them.

POLICE: Lt. Estacion was present and reported we lost Auxiliary Officer Natalie Shingler, she got a job opportunity with Starks parks. No action needed since she is not a paid employee.

PARK: Nothing.

STREETS AND MAINTENANCE: Councilman Stoffer- I have two things. The state missed a bunch of their signs. Mr. Orr-they have been notified. Councilman Stoffer- Jim Wade that lives on Finley Street has got some concerns. Is there any way they can have those spouting's at the other end of the house? Mr. Orr-I have looked at it, they about 8 feet in from the edge of the road, what are you going to do with it? They are headed towards that little swale right at the edge of the road. Mayor Keener- are these personal down spouts? Councilman Stoffer- the problem is it comes out of the house, across the road, down his property right up against the house. Mayor Keener- against somebody else's house. Councilman Stoffer-yes. Mayor Keener-you can't do that. Councilman Stoffer-there are not a whole lot of options. Mayor Keener- we have gone through water run off many many times and we have been informed by soil and water that you have to be able to receive it, you got to be able to disperse it. So that's the way it is. Dale will talk to Mr. Wade. He will also berm it, that should help.

WATER & SEWER: Flushing Hydrants Sept. 19-20.

JEDD#1: Nothing.

JEDD#2: Nothing.

Back Up to Water & Sewer: Mr. Orr- the hydrant that is not in use that you wanted me to take out on St. Rt. 250. I talked with Kevin Dean, Rick Day and McKee Construction they all are against it. If you take that off at the ground trying to cap it off, they are afraid of surface water getting in there and back into the system. Councilman Stoffer-is it even attached to anything? Mr. Orr-there is nothing that says it is or it isn't. Councilman Stoffer-well open the valve and see if any water come out. Mr. Orr-can't open the hydrant, there is something wrong with the hydrant. Councilman Stoffer-either way then it needs done. Something needs done with it. It either needs fixed or removed one way or the other. If the valve is shot down in. Mayor Keener- We don't want to remove it then have major issues with underground water. That's what we get into right Dale? That is why Kevin Dean and Rick Day are saying, yeah go ahead and cap it off and paint it black and put os on it out of service. The fire department will know it's not usage able and leave it along. Councilman Stoffer-you can't take that hydrant off the top of that piece of pipe and put a cap on it. Dale-they say no. Mayor Keener-we have them for a reason Steve, we have to go with them. It's been sitting there for how many years that nothing was done about it. Councilman Stofferexactly, just because nothing was done about it. Mayor Keener- it's the best we are going to do. We have to spend thousands and thousands of dollars to fix things. Councilman Stoffer-you are getting this all on tape because if there is ever a fire at that end of town and that hydrant gets tapped into and they don't get no water it's your butt. Mayor Keener-don't they know to tap into fire hydrant looks like fire hydrants. Councilman Stoffer-when I come in down here with an engine I know which one's work. If a guy from the township, Wooster Township, whoever else New Pitt in here and they bring an engine in and they pull up to a fire hydrant to hook up to it they expect it to work. I am not going to be down there to tell them no no no that one doesn't work. At two o'clock in the morning you aren't going to read the sign that says out of service. Mayor Keener- Are some of fire department are literate and some aren't, do they do not know which ones to use. I don't want to be nasty about it. Councilman Stoffer-fine, forget it. I guess if someone runs over it then I guess it will get fixed. Mayor Keener-we will take a look at it because, like when we hired Engineering and Associates we are not a big enough town to have engineers to handle everything little thing. We don't have a city engineer. We have to hire somebody to and to trust somebody. Councilman Stoffer- I am tired of arguing about it. It's got to come out. Plain and simple. Come out, cap it off I don't care. Mayor Keener- we will see.

CORRESPONDENCE: You have received an e-mail about a dinner with the Sheriff Department for Sept 25th.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS: Nothing.

Mayor Keener- I want to know if Dale or Rodney would like to make a comment. We are the ones that went out to Emerson Drive and walked that line many many times. Rodney- you know the straw mat was not put in to hide the erosion. It was put into place to minimize the erosion and to with the erosion and to hold the grass seed in place during this weather. It wasn't there to hide anything. It was there to grow the grass. The other thing while I was trying to help Bryan, just for your information he contacted the county offices and he has also made communications with the trustees. All of them are trying to outcome the conversation what the situation is. I have talked to him two to three times, I told him everything I was doing. First of all, the county had said something. I went to see what the county he was talking about with them and he came in here and had a discussion with Terri and he did appreciate what he was saying behind my back. As far as Suppas, Suppas was ok with it, the only thing he had a problem with is there is fence rail that wasn't put back in place and I just told him to get ahold of Dirt Dawg and they have already said they would take care of it. I don't know if it's fixed. I have talked to Tim several times and no point in time has Tim every said anything about having any other issues. Councilman Harwood-do you know where he is getting that Suppas saved \$600,00.00? Mayor Keener-that is where I have a problem with somebody coming in and they are talking for another party that isn't present. I have a real problem with that because he was under the impression that the bank lawyers were involved. Oh my gosh that was not the scenario at all. They didn't have to repair what they did because that parking lot was cracked before they even went in there. So, they did not have to do what they did but our good nature it was taken care of. We even let them use are lot to park in during this. The village paid for a strip of the parking lot. I can't fine resident in this town or business person who is was against that project and why not look at project has done for use. That has really enhanced our general fund. Councilman Stoffer-some of that grass is going to take more than one year to come in. Did that home owner even try to help us any? Did they water it, you can't have that contractor out all the time watering it? It went from 9 inches of rain to 90-degree weather. Did they even try to help?

NEW BUSINESS: Mayor Keener reported Terri Nally has resigned. Since she moved she has been driving about an hour. She got another job closer to home. Councilman Conrad made a motion to accept Terri's resignation. The motion was seconded by Councilman Stoffer. Roll call was follows: Councilman Conradyes, Councilman Stoffer-yes, Councilman Harwood-yes, Council President Mackey-yes, Councilman McCarthy-yes, and Councilman Lewis-yes.

COMMITTEE REPORTS: Park committee is working on a wish list.

FINANCE:

COUNCIL BILLS 9-17-18					
A11A210 POLICE					
A11A241	Dix	Legal Adv.	\$157.94		
A11A235	Wayne Co.	Citation Books	\$56.50		

			TOTAL	\$214.44
A17A240 Mayor & AD.				
A11C230	American Elec. Power	Electric		\$1,290.55
A17A231	American Elec. Power	Electric		\$303.22
A17A245	Crystal Clear	Water & Cooler		\$31.00
			TOTAL	\$1,624.77
B16B240 Streets O&M				····
B16B231	American Elec. Power	Electric		\$77.62
B16B243	Aecom	Engineering		\$921.30
B16B245	Cintas	Uniforms		\$79.43
B16B243	C&K Industrial	Cleaning line		\$2187.50
B16B243	Kokosing	Road Material		\$310.90
B16B245	Schlabach	Head Weed eater		\$89.05
			TOTAL	\$3,665.80
B43A240 PARKS				
B43A231	American Elec. Power	Electric		\$ 468.20
			TOTAL	\$468.20
E15A240 WATER				
E15A231	American Elec. Power	Electric		\$779.04
E15A244	Bonded	Chemicals		\$1288.15
E15A244	Coshocton	Testing		\$1086.00
E15A235	Postmaster	Stamps		\$70.00
			TOTAL	\$3,233.19
E25A240 SEWER				
E25A231	American Elec. Power	Electric		\$3818.96
E25A243	The Battery House	Battery		\$44.95
E25A244	Coshocton	Testing		\$452.00
E25A243	Clark-Fowler	Pulley		\$70.25
E25A235	Postmaster	Stamps		\$70.00
E25A243	Water-Watts	Work Plant		\$89.05
			TOTAL	\$4,545.21

MOTION TO PAY THE BILLS: by Councilman Conrad. The motion was seconded by Councilman Harwood. Roll call was as follows: Councilman Conrad-yes, Councilman Harwood-yes, Council President Mackey-yes, Councilman McCarthy-yes, Councilman Lewis-yes, and Councilman Stoffer-yes.

Motion to go into executive session for personnel Section 121.22 (G) (1) by Councilman Conrad. The motion was seconded by Councilman Lewis. Roll call was as follows: Councilman Conrad-yes, Councilman Lewis-yes, Councilman Harwood-yes. Council President Mackey-yes, and Councilman McCarthy-yes, and Councilman Stoffer-yes. At 7:24 pm.

Motion to come out of executive session at 7:50 pm by Councilman Stoffer. The motion was seconded by Coucnilman Harwood. Roll call was as follows: Councilman Stoffer-yes, Councilman Harwood-yes, Councilman Conrad-yes, Council President Mackey-yes, Councilman McCarthy-yes, and Councilman Lewis-yes.

No action from executive session.

MOTION TO ADJOURN: by Council President Mackey. The motion was seconded by Councilman McCarthy. Roll call was as follows: Council President Mackey-yes, Councilman McCarthy-yes, Councilman Conrad-yes, Councilman Harwood-yes, Councilman Lewis-yes, and Councilman Stoffer-yes.

Meeting Adjourned at 7:50 pm.

Betty Keener, Mayor

Lauretta Busson, Fiscal Officer